
          

 

 

ARBORWOOD 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

LEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
AUGUST 20, 2018 

9:00 A.M. 
 
 

 

 
Special District Services, Inc. 

27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 
Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.arborwoodcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
 ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Amenity Center Community Room 
Somerset at the Plantation 

10401 Dartington Drive 
Fort Myers, Florida, 33913 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
August 20, 2018 

9:00 a.m. 
 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. July 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes………………………………………………….....Page 2 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication...........................................................................................................................Page 7 

2. Receive Public Comments on Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2018-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Final Budget....................Page 8 

4. Consider Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Annual Assessment Roll 

5. Consider Resolution No. 2018-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Annual Assessment Roll.Page 27 

H. Old Business 

1. Update on Sign Maintenance.............................................................................................................Page 31 

2. Update on Street Lighting Project 

3. Update on Somerset Preserve Activity 

4. Update on Woods & Wetlands Somerset Exotic Removal 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2018-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Meeting Schedule............Page 44 

2. Discussion Regarding Insurance Site Visit Recommendations.........................................................Page 46 

3. Consider Approval of WCI Phase 2C Plat.........................................................................................Page 50 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Manager’s Report 

a. Financials.................................................................................................................................Page 61 

2. Engineer Report 

3. Field Inspectors Report 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



������������	


���������������������������������������������������
�������������������
����������������
����
�� !"#$ !"%�������&������������������
���������������������������������
�����
����
�����
���������
��
����������'�
��������
��
�������������'�
�����������'���������'�
���������������������
��&�
����������������
���
���������������(��������)���*+,-./0��123.+��456./07'�5/8��401356��449./0:;<�=>?@A�>B�CDE<@FGH>@H�IJ�,568KL�B>@�M;<�N@O>@P>>A�Q>RRDSGMT�U<F<V>ER<SM�UGHM@GWM�IJ�.796.+9KL�PGVV�;>VA�M;<�B>VV>PGSX�MP>�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�?�@<XDV?@�R<<MGSXY�UN:ZY� NDXDHM�[\]�[\̂_�:̀aZY� bY\\�?cRc�deQN:̀efY� �C>R<@H<M�?M�gV?SM?MG>S�NR<SGMT�Q<SM<@�\̂h\̂�U?@MGSXM>S�U@GF<�i>@M�aT<@H]�iV>@GA?�jjb̂j:;<�k@HM�EDOVGW�;<?@GSX�GH�O<GSX�;<VA�ED@HD?SM�M>�Q;?EM<@�̂b\]�lmnopqr�strtutvw]�M>�@<W<GF<�EDOVGW�W>RR<SM�?SA�>Ox<WMG>SH�>S�M;<�UGHM@GWMyH�E@>E>H<A�ODAX<M�IJ�6,*,748��18049KL�B>@�M;<�kHW?V�T<?@�O<XGSSGSX�eWM>O<@�̂]�[\̂_]�?SA�<SAGSX�C<EM<RO<@�j\]�[\̂b�IJ�.7+53��456� !"#$ !"%KLc�:;<�H<W>SA�EDOVGW�;<?@GSX�GH�O<GSX�;<VA�ED@HD?SM�M>�Q;?EM<@H�̂b\�?SA�̂bz]�lmnopqr�strtutvw]�M>�W>SHGA<@�M;<�GRE>HGMG>S�>B�>E<@?MG>SH�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�HE<WG?V�?HH<HHR<SMH�IJ{��
77477-4/97KL�DE>S�W<@M?GS�V?SAH�V>W?M<A�PGM;GS�M;<�UGHM@GWM]�M>�BDSA�M;<�g@>E>H<A�=DAX<M�B>@�iGHW?V�|<?@�[\̂_}[\̂b~�M>�W>SHGA<@�M;<�?A>EMG>S�>B�?S�?HH<HHR<SM�@>VV~�?SA]�M>�E@>FGA<�B>@�M;<�V<FT]�W>VV<WMG>S]�?SA�<SB>@W<R<SM�>B�?HH<HHR<SMHc�NM�M;<�W>SWVDHG>S�>B�M;<�;<?@GSXH]�M;<�=>?@A�PGVV]�OT�@<H>VDMG>S]�?A>EM�?�ODAX<M�?SA�V<FT�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�?H�kS?VVT�?EE@>F<A�OT�M;<�=>?@Ac�N�=>?@A�R<<MGSX�>B�M;<�UGHM@GWM�PGVV�?VH>�O<�;<VA�P;<@<�M;<�=>?@A�R?T�W>SHGA<@�?ST�>M;<@�UGHM@GWM�ODHGS<HHc�47+6.*9.,/�,��
77477-4/97:;<�UGHM@GWM�GRE>H<H�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�>S�O<S<kMM<A�E@>E<@MT�PGM;GS�M;<�UGHM@GWM�B>@�M;<�ED@E>H<�>B�BDSAGSX�M;<�UGHM@GWMyH�X<S<@?V�?ARGSGHM@?MGF<]�>E<@?MG>SH]�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�ODAX<Mc��:;<�UGHM@GWM�;?H�@<W<SMVT�DSA<@M?�<S�M;<�R>SGM>@GSX�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�>B�W<@M?GS�P<MV?SAH�V>W?M<A�PGM;GS�M;<�N@O>@P>>A�g@<H<@F<�S<GX;O>@;>>A�>B�M;<�UGHM@GWM�IJ
62,6�,,8��64746�4KLc��NH�M;<�S<P�R>SGM>@�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�<SMGMT�B>@�M;<H<�P<MV?SAH]�M;<�UGHM@GWM�GSM<SAH�M>�GSW@<?H<�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�>S�E@>E<@MT�PGM;GS�N@O>@P>>A�g@<H<@F<�M>�>�H<M�M;<�R?GSM<S?SW<�W>HMHc�N�X<>X@?E;GW�A<EGWMG>S�>B�M;<�E@>E<@MT�E>M<SMG?VVT�HDOx<WM�M>�M;<�E@>E>H<A�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�GH�GA<SMGk<A�GS�M;<�R?E�?MM?W;<A�;<@<M>c��:;<�M?OV<�O<V>P�H;>PH�M;<�HW;<ADV<�>B�M;<�E@>E>H<A�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH]�P;GW;�?@<�HDOx<WM�M>�W;?SX<�?M�M;<�;<?@GSXY�/.9�,���457164-4/9 �,953���,���/.97$
+647 �6,*,748�{��
77477-4/9��./+318./0�+,334+9.,/� +,797$4563�� *5�-4/9�8.7+,1/97���46��/.9$
+64gV?MM<A��<HGA<SMG?V��SGMH ĵb ��[c\\�SEV?MM<A�NW@<H [\hchh �̂ _̂c[z:;<�E@>E>H<A�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�?H�HM?M<A�GSWVDA<�W>VV<WMG>S�W>HMH�?SA}>@�<?@VT�E?TR<SM�AGHW>DSMH]�P;GW;�d<<�Q>DSMT�IJ�,1/9�KL�R?T�GRE>H<�>S�?HH<HHR<SMH�M;?M�?@<�W>VV<WM<A�>S�M;<�Q>DSMT�M?��OGVVc��a>@<>F<@]�ED@HD?SM�M>�C<WMG>S�̂bzcj�j[IhL]�iV>@GA?�CM?MDM<H]�M;<�?HH<HHR<SM�?R>DSM�H;?VV�H<@F<�?H�M;<��R?�GRDR�@?M<��?DM;>@G�<A�OT�V?P�B>@�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH]�HDW;�M;?M�S>�?HH<HHR<SM�;<?@GSX�H;?VV�O<�;<VA�>@�S>MGW<�E@>FGA<A�GS�BDMD@<�T<?@H�DSV<HH�M;<�?HH<HHR<SMH�?@<�E@>E>H<A�M>�O<�GSW@<?H<A�>@�?S>M;<@�W@GM<@G>S�PGM;GS�C<WMG>S�̂bzcj�j[IhL]�iV>@GA?�CM?MDM<H]�GH�R<Mc��f>M<�M;?M�M;<�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�A>�S>M�GSWVDA<�?ST�A<OM�H<@FGW<�?HH<HHR<SMH�E@<FG>DHVT�V<FG<A�OT�M;<�UGHM@GWM�?SA�AD<�M>�O<�W>VV<WM<A�B>@�iGHW?V�|<?@�[\̂_}[\̂bc��i>@�iGHW?V�|<?@�[\̂_}[\̂b]�M;<�UGHM@GWM�GSM<SAH�M>�;?F<�M;<�Q>DSMT�M?��W>VV<WM>@�W>VV<WM�M;<�?HH<HHR<SMH�GRE>H<A�>S�W<@M?GS�A<F<V>E<A�E@>E<@MT]�?SA�PGVV�AG@<WMVT�W>VV<WM�M;<�?HH<HHR<SMH�GRE>H<A�>S�M;<�@<R?GSGSX�O<S<kMM<A�E@>E<@MT�OT�H<SAGSX�>DM�?�OGVV�E@G>@�M>]�>@�AD@GSX]�f>F<RO<@�[\̂_c��̀M�GH�GRE>@M?SM�M>�E?T�T>D@�?HH<HHR<SM�O<W?DH<�B?GVD@<�M>�E?T�PGVV�W?DH<�?�M?��W<@MGkW?M<�M>�O<�GHHD<A�?X?GSHM�M;<�E@>E<@MT�P;GW;�R?T�@<HDVM�GS�V>HH�>B�MGMV<]�>@�B>@�AG@<WM�OGVV<A�?HH<HHR<SMH]�R?T�@<HDVM�GS�?�B>@<WV>HD@<�?WMG>S]�P;GW;�?VH>�R?T�@<HDVM�GS�?�V>HH�>B�MGMV<c��:;<�UGHM@GWMyH�A<WGHG>S�M>�W>VV<WM�?HH<HHR<SMH�>S�M;<�M?��@>VV�>@�OT�AG@<WM�OGVVGSX�A><H�S>M�E@<WVDA<�M;<�UGHM@GWM�B@>R�V?M<@�<V<WMGSX�M>�W>VV<WM�M;>H<�>@�>M;<@�?HH<HHR<SMH�GS�?�AG�<@<SM�R?SS<@�?M�?�BDMD@<�MGR<c��
88.9.,/53��6,�.7.,/7:;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX�?@<�>E<S�M>�M;<�EDOVGW�?SA�PGVV�O<�W>SADWM<A�GS�?WW>@A?SW<�PGM;�M;<�E@>FGHG>SH�>B�iV>@GA?�V?Pc��N�W>ET�>B�M;<�g@>E>H<A�=DAX<M]�E@>E>H<A�?HH<HHR<SM�@>VV]�?SA�M;<�?X<SA?�B>@�M;<�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX�R?T�O<�>OM?GS<A�?M�M;<�>�W<H�>B�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@]�V>W?M<A�?M�[zhbb��GF<@FG<P�Q<SM<@�=>DV<F?@A]�CDGM<��[�j]�=>SGM?�CE@GSXH]�iV>@GA?�jĥjh]�g;Y�I��̂L��j\�hb[[�IJ�.796.+9��5/5046(7��+4KL]�AD@GSX�S>@R?V�ODHGS<HH�;>D@Hc��:;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX�R?T�O<�W>SMGSD<A�M>�?�A?M<]�MGR<]�?SA�EV?W<�M>�O<�HE<WGk<A�>S�M;<�@<W>@A�?M�M;<�;<?@GSXH�>@�R<<MGSXc��:;<@<�R?T�O<�>WW?HG>SH�P;<S�HM?��>@�O>?@A�R<RO<@H�R?T�E?@MGWGE?M<�OT�HE<?�<@�M<V<E;>S<c��NST�E<@H>S�@<�DG@GSX�HE<WG?V�?WW>RR>A?MG>SH�?M�M;GH�R<<MGSX�O<W?DH<�>B�?�AGH?OGVGMT�>@�E;THGW?V�GRE?G@R<SM�H;>DVA�W>SM?WM�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@yH�e�W<�?M�V<?HM�B>@MT�<GX;M�Ih_L�;>D@H�E@G>@�M>�M;<�R<<MGSXc��̀B�T>D�?@<�;<?@GSX�>@�HE<<W;�GRE?G@<A]�EV<?H<�W>SM?WM�M;<�iV>@GA?��<V?T�C<@FGW<�OT�AG?VGSX�z�̂�̂]�>@�̂�_\\�b���_zẑ�I::|L�}̂�_\\�b���_zz\�I�>GW<L]�B>@�?GA�GS�W>SM?WMGSX�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@yH�e�W<cgV<?H<�S>M<�M;?M�?VV�?�<WM<A�E@>E<@MT�>PS<@H�;?F<�M;<�@GX;M�M>�?EE<?@�?M�M;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX]�?SA�R?T�?VH>�kV<�P@GMM<S�>Ox<WMG>SH�PGM;�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@yH�e�W<�PGM;GS�MP<SMT�A?TH�>B�EDOVGW?MG>S�>B�M;GH�S>MGW<c��Z?W;�E<@H>S�P;>�A<WGA<H�M>�?EE<?V�?ST�A<WGHG>S�R?A<�OT�M;<�=>?@A�PGM;�@<HE<WM�M>�?ST�R?MM<@�W>SHGA<@<A�?M�M;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�>@�R<<MGSX�GH�?AFGH<A�M;?M�E<@H>S�PGVV�S<<A�?�@<W>@A�>B�E@>W<<AGSXH�?SA�M;?M�?WW>@AGSXVT]�M;<�E<@H>S�R?T�S<<A�M>�<SHD@<�M;?M�?�F<@O?MGR�@<W>@A�>B�M;<�E@>W<<AGSXH�GH�R?A<]�GSWVDAGSX�M;<�M<HMGR>ST�?SA�<FGA<SW<�DE>S�P;GW;�HDW;�?EE<?V�GH�M>�O<�O?H<AcUGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@


�����������������������������������PPPc?@O>@P>>AWAAc>@X�������������)��������������������!�$�"$"#�{�!#$!�$"# Page 1



ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 16, 2018 

Page 1 of 5 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The July 16, 2018, Regular Board Meeting of the Arborwood Community Development District 
was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Amenity Center Community Room at Somerset at the 
Plantation located at 10401 Dartington Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33913. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Fort Myers News-Press on July 3, 2018, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was 
in order to proceed with the meeting: 
 
Chairman Terry Hammond (via 

phone) 
Present 

Vice Chairman John Hamilton Present 
Supervisor Lawrence Carr Present 
Supervisor Joan Pattison  Present 
Supervisor Gary Franz Present 

 
Staff members in attendance were: 
 
District Manager Kathleen Dailey Special District Services, Inc. 
General Counsel Wes Haber (via phone) Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
District Engineer Josh Evans (via phone) JR Evans Engineering 
Field Inspector Bohdan Hirniak  

 
Others present were:  Michael McElligott (via phone) of Special District Services, Inc.; Andrew 
Dailidonis & Frank Lyda (via phone) of Hampton Golf; Mike Myers of Passarella & Associates; 
David Caldwell of Lennar; Steve Rose (via phone) of Florida Fountains; and the following District 
residents: Jeff Gordish, Chris Anderson, and Jack Aycock. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Hamilton requested the addition of an item under New Business: Signs on Plantation & 
Treeline.  There was a consensus of the Board to include that item on the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Caldwell stated that he had a plat that needed to be signed by the Chair and the Secretary. 

Page 2



ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 16, 2018 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Mr. Gordish stated that there was confusion as to what was included in the contract for exotic 
removals in Somerset and what were considered additional services.  It was the consensus of the 
Board for Mr. Haber to review the contract and determine what is included. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  June 11, 2018, Special Board Meeting 
 
The June 11, 2018, Special Board Meeting minutes were presented for approval. 
 
Mr. Carr stated that under H2, the first sentence should read, “Mr. Haber advised that it had been 
determined that the HOA’s removal of dead trees and invasive species was in an area that is a 
substantial issue to the regulatory agencies and that the HOA indicated they would make the CDD 
whole….” 
 
Mrs. Pattison stated that a period was needed at the end of the paragraph in H5. 
 
Mr. Hamilton stated that in paragraph H6, it should be Marina “Bay” not “By” and Mr. Carr stated 
that in the same paragraph, it should read that the shields should be placed on all four sides, not 
just the front. 
 
Mr. Carr added that that under I2, third paragraph, the work “confirming” should be added after 
surveys. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Franz, seconded by Mrs. Pattison and passed unanimously approving 
the June 11, 2018, Special Board Meeting minutes, as amended. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Approval of Changes Regarding Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Proposed Budget 
 
Ms. Dailey went over the conference call regarding the budget and on using reserves for balancing 
the remainder of the shortfall in order not to have to send letters to residents.  Mr. McElligott went 
over the changes and Mr. Haber opined that letters will not have to be mailed, except for Parcel C.   
 
A motion was made by Mrs. Pattison, seconded by Mr. Franz and passed unanimously approving 
the amendments to the previously approved budget. 
 
 2.  Update on Street Lighting Project 
 
Mr. Hammond stated that there was no update, but that it should be on the agenda in September. 
 
 3.  Update on Somerset Preserve Activity 
 
Mr. Haber stated that a Hold Harmless agreement had been circulation and is in review by the 
Somerset HOA. 
 

Page 3



ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 16, 2018 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Woods & Wetlands Somerset Exotic Removal 
 
This item was discussed previously during the meeting and has been sent back to Mr. Haber for 
review. 
 
 2.  Consider Fountain Specifications 
 
There was discussion that the Supervisors would like Mr. Evans to review the specifications.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Carr, seconded by Mr. Franz and passed unanimously directing Mr. 
Hamilton to sign the easement agreement, subject to the engineer’s approval of the specifications. 
 
 3.  Discussion Regarding Pond/Preserve Water Levels 
 
Mr. Carr inquired about the water levels in the ponds and expressed concern about diminished 
storage capacity in the event of a major storm.  Mr. Evans reported that there was an outlet in 
Botanica Lakes that was blocked by debris causing the ponds to be about 8-10 inches higher than 
normal for this time of year.  He stated that the blockage was due to be cleared soon, which should 
result in a corresponding drop in pond water levels.  Mr. Evans added that he would look at the 
status of Lee County improvements in the area and at water elevations downstream. 
 
 4.  (ADDED ITEM) – Discussion Regarding Signage on Plantation & Treeline 
 
Mr. Hamilton stated that the signs were in deplorable condition and that the issue needs to be 
resolved as to who paid for, owns and should maintain the signs.  Mr. Haber stated that the owner 
of the land granted an easement to the CDD.  Mr. Haber indicated that he could advise the 
landowner if the CDD no longer wants easement rights. Mr. Hamilton stated that the signs may be 
beneficial to the HOA or Pulte, but have no function for the CDD.  He gave their history and 
suggested the HOAs be contacted in order to determine if they want to maintain the signs and 
move forward from there.  Mr. Haber added that it is unclear who owns the physical signs and that 
they may have been paid for with the original bonds.  He suggested he draft a letter to Pulte asking 
what they want with the signs and to provide any documentation they have on their existence. 
There was discussion that the letter should include that the CDD has no interest in maintaining the 
signs and may exercise their right to remove them.  Mrs. Pattison added that it could be quite an 
expense to remove the signs.  It was a consensus of the Board for Mr. Haber to send such a letter 
to Pulte. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Manager’s Report 
 
Ms. Dailey reminded the Board that the next meeting was scheduled for August 20, 2018, and that 
it would include the final budget Public Hearing. 

Page 4



ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 16, 2018 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 2.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Evans advised that the pipe inspection report would be completed for Somerset and 
Bridgetown. 
 
Mr. Evans reminded the Board that the lake bank inspection report had been sent to Pulte and 
survey info is needed in order for them to make any repairs, before they turn over the lakes.  Pulte 
has not yet responded and it was the consensus of the Board for Messrs. Haber and Evans to draft 
a letter to Pulte putting them on notice to provide those surveys. Mr. Hamilton asked if any 
response had been received from Pulte on the turbidity in the Bridgetown lake.  Mr. Evans advised 
there had been no response and that that issue could be added to the letter.   
 
 3.  Field Inspector Report 
 
Mr. Hirniak stated that the overall health of the lakes was good with the recent rains.  He added 
that the torpedo grass and spike rush was increasing and that he had asked Clarke Aquatics to get 
more aggressive on their treatment.  There was discussion regarding accessing property at the golf 
course to which Frank Lyda stated that Clarke had been given the right to access, where needed. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Hammond advised that he had spoken with Todd Wodraska of Special District Services, Inc. 
regarding improving the budget process.  Mr. Wodraska committed to a better process for next 
year. 
 
Mr. Hammond stated that the audit had been completed and is on the website.  He indicated it will 
be mailed to all the Board Members soon and it was the consensus of the Board to put the audit on 
the next agenda for discussion. 
 
Mr. Carr noted that he would follow up with Frank Brown of Bridgetown on the discussion 
regarding water levels. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Carr, 
seconded by Mrs. Pattison and passed unanimously to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 11:04 
a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 16, 2018 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 6



������������	


���������������������������������������������������
�������������������
����������������
����
�� !"#$ !"%�������&������������������
���������������������������������
�����
����
�����
���������
��
����������'�
��������
��
�������������'�
�����������'���������'�
���������������������
��&�
����������������
���
���������������(��������)���*+,-./0��123.+��456./07'�5/8��401356��449./0:;<�=>?@A�>B�CDE<@FGH>@H�IJ�,568KL�B>@�M;<�N@O>@P>>A�Q>RRDSGMT�U<F<V>ER<SM�UGHM@GWM�IJ�.796.+9KL�PGVV�;>VA�M;<�B>VV>PGSX�MP>�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�?�@<XDV?@�R<<MGSXY�UN:ZY� NDXDHM�[\]�[\̂_�:̀aZY� bY\\�?cRc�deQN:̀efY� �C>R<@H<M�?M�gV?SM?MG>S�NR<SGMT�Q<SM<@�\̂h\̂�U?@MGSXM>S�U@GF<�i>@M�aT<@H]�iV>@GA?�jjb̂j:;<�k@HM�EDOVGW�;<?@GSX�GH�O<GSX�;<VA�ED@HD?SM�M>�Q;?EM<@�̂b\]�lmnopqr�strtutvw]�M>�@<W<GF<�EDOVGW�W>RR<SM�?SA�>Ox<WMG>SH�>S�M;<�UGHM@GWMyH�E@>E>H<A�ODAX<M�IJ�6,*,748��18049KL�B>@�M;<�kHW?V�T<?@�O<XGSSGSX�eWM>O<@�̂]�[\̂_]�?SA�<SAGSX�C<EM<RO<@�j\]�[\̂b�IJ�.7+53��456� !"#$ !"%KLc�:;<�H<W>SA�EDOVGW�;<?@GSX�GH�O<GSX�;<VA�ED@HD?SM�M>�Q;?EM<@H�̂b\�?SA�̂bz]�lmnopqr�strtutvw]�M>�W>SHGA<@�M;<�GRE>HGMG>S�>B�>E<@?MG>SH�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�HE<WG?V�?HH<HHR<SMH�IJ{��
77477-4/97KL�DE>S�W<@M?GS�V?SAH�V>W?M<A�PGM;GS�M;<�UGHM@GWM]�M>�BDSA�M;<�g@>E>H<A�=DAX<M�B>@�iGHW?V�|<?@�[\̂_}[\̂b~�M>�W>SHGA<@�M;<�?A>EMG>S�>B�?S�?HH<HHR<SM�@>VV~�?SA]�M>�E@>FGA<�B>@�M;<�V<FT]�W>VV<WMG>S]�?SA�<SB>@W<R<SM�>B�?HH<HHR<SMHc�NM�M;<�W>SWVDHG>S�>B�M;<�;<?@GSXH]�M;<�=>?@A�PGVV]�OT�@<H>VDMG>S]�?A>EM�?�ODAX<M�?SA�V<FT�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�?H�kS?VVT�?EE@>F<A�OT�M;<�=>?@Ac�N�=>?@A�R<<MGSX�>B�M;<�UGHM@GWM�PGVV�?VH>�O<�;<VA�P;<@<�M;<�=>?@A�R?T�W>SHGA<@�?ST�>M;<@�UGHM@GWM�ODHGS<HHc�47+6.*9.,/�,��
77477-4/97:;<�UGHM@GWM�GRE>H<H�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�>S�O<S<kMM<A�E@>E<@MT�PGM;GS�M;<�UGHM@GWM�B>@�M;<�ED@E>H<�>B�BDSAGSX�M;<�UGHM@GWMyH�X<S<@?V�?ARGSGHM@?MGF<]�>E<@?MG>SH]�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�ODAX<Mc��:;<�UGHM@GWM�;?H�@<W<SMVT�DSA<@M?�<S�M;<�R>SGM>@GSX�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�>B�W<@M?GS�P<MV?SAH�V>W?M<A�PGM;GS�M;<�N@O>@P>>A�g@<H<@F<�S<GX;O>@;>>A�>B�M;<�UGHM@GWM�IJ
62,6�,,8��64746�4KLc��NH�M;<�S<P�R>SGM>@�?SA�R?GSM<S?SW<�<SMGMT�B>@�M;<H<�P<MV?SAH]�M;<�UGHM@GWM�GSM<SAH�M>�GSW@<?H<�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�>S�E@>E<@MT�PGM;GS�N@O>@P>>A�g@<H<@F<�M>�>�H<M�M;<�R?GSM<S?SW<�W>HMHc�N�X<>X@?E;GW�A<EGWMG>S�>B�M;<�E@>E<@MT�E>M<SMG?VVT�HDOx<WM�M>�M;<�E@>E>H<A�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�GH�GA<SMGk<A�GS�M;<�R?E�?MM?W;<A�;<@<M>c��:;<�M?OV<�O<V>P�H;>PH�M;<�HW;<ADV<�>B�M;<�E@>E>H<A�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH]�P;GW;�?@<�HDOx<WM�M>�W;?SX<�?M�M;<�;<?@GSXY�/.9�,���457164-4/9 �,953���,���/.97$
+647 �6,*,748�{��
77477-4/9��./+318./0�+,334+9.,/� +,797$4563�� *5�-4/9�8.7+,1/97���46��/.9$
+64gV?MM<A��<HGA<SMG?V��SGMH ĵb ��[c\\�SEV?MM<A�NW@<H [\hchh �̂ _̂c[z:;<�E@>E>H<A�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�?H�HM?M<A�GSWVDA<�W>VV<WMG>S�W>HMH�?SA}>@�<?@VT�E?TR<SM�AGHW>DSMH]�P;GW;�d<<�Q>DSMT�IJ�,1/9�KL�R?T�GRE>H<�>S�?HH<HHR<SMH�M;?M�?@<�W>VV<WM<A�>S�M;<�Q>DSMT�M?��OGVVc��a>@<>F<@]�ED@HD?SM�M>�C<WMG>S�̂bzcj�j[IhL]�iV>@GA?�CM?MDM<H]�M;<�?HH<HHR<SM�?R>DSM�H;?VV�H<@F<�?H�M;<��R?�GRDR�@?M<��?DM;>@G�<A�OT�V?P�B>@�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH]�HDW;�M;?M�S>�?HH<HHR<SM�;<?@GSX�H;?VV�O<�;<VA�>@�S>MGW<�E@>FGA<A�GS�BDMD@<�T<?@H�DSV<HH�M;<�?HH<HHR<SMH�?@<�E@>E>H<A�M>�O<�GSW@<?H<A�>@�?S>M;<@�W@GM<@G>S�PGM;GS�C<WMG>S�̂bzcj�j[IhL]�iV>@GA?�CM?MDM<H]�GH�R<Mc��f>M<�M;?M�M;<�e�a�NHH<HHR<SMH�A>�S>M�GSWVDA<�?ST�A<OM�H<@FGW<�?HH<HHR<SMH�E@<FG>DHVT�V<FG<A�OT�M;<�UGHM@GWM�?SA�AD<�M>�O<�W>VV<WM<A�B>@�iGHW?V�|<?@�[\̂_}[\̂bc��i>@�iGHW?V�|<?@�[\̂_}[\̂b]�M;<�UGHM@GWM�GSM<SAH�M>�;?F<�M;<�Q>DSMT�M?��W>VV<WM>@�W>VV<WM�M;<�?HH<HHR<SMH�GRE>H<A�>S�W<@M?GS�A<F<V>E<A�E@>E<@MT]�?SA�PGVV�AG@<WMVT�W>VV<WM�M;<�?HH<HHR<SMH�GRE>H<A�>S�M;<�@<R?GSGSX�O<S<kMM<A�E@>E<@MT�OT�H<SAGSX�>DM�?�OGVV�E@G>@�M>]�>@�AD@GSX]�f>F<RO<@�[\̂_c��̀M�GH�GRE>@M?SM�M>�E?T�T>D@�?HH<HHR<SM�O<W?DH<�B?GVD@<�M>�E?T�PGVV�W?DH<�?�M?��W<@MGkW?M<�M>�O<�GHHD<A�?X?GSHM�M;<�E@>E<@MT�P;GW;�R?T�@<HDVM�GS�V>HH�>B�MGMV<]�>@�B>@�AG@<WM�OGVV<A�?HH<HHR<SMH]�R?T�@<HDVM�GS�?�B>@<WV>HD@<�?WMG>S]�P;GW;�?VH>�R?T�@<HDVM�GS�?�V>HH�>B�MGMV<c��:;<�UGHM@GWMyH�A<WGHG>S�M>�W>VV<WM�?HH<HHR<SMH�>S�M;<�M?��@>VV�>@�OT�AG@<WM�OGVVGSX�A><H�S>M�E@<WVDA<�M;<�UGHM@GWM�B@>R�V?M<@�<V<WMGSX�M>�W>VV<WM�M;>H<�>@�>M;<@�?HH<HHR<SMH�GS�?�AG�<@<SM�R?SS<@�?M�?�BDMD@<�MGR<c��
88.9.,/53��6,�.7.,/7:;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX�?@<�>E<S�M>�M;<�EDOVGW�?SA�PGVV�O<�W>SADWM<A�GS�?WW>@A?SW<�PGM;�M;<�E@>FGHG>SH�>B�iV>@GA?�V?Pc��N�W>ET�>B�M;<�g@>E>H<A�=DAX<M]�E@>E>H<A�?HH<HHR<SM�@>VV]�?SA�M;<�?X<SA?�B>@�M;<�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX�R?T�O<�>OM?GS<A�?M�M;<�>�W<H�>B�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@]�V>W?M<A�?M�[zhbb��GF<@FG<P�Q<SM<@�=>DV<F?@A]�CDGM<��[�j]�=>SGM?�CE@GSXH]�iV>@GA?�jĥjh]�g;Y�I��̂L��j\�hb[[�IJ�.796.+9��5/5046(7��+4KL]�AD@GSX�S>@R?V�ODHGS<HH�;>D@Hc��:;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX�R?T�O<�W>SMGSD<A�M>�?�A?M<]�MGR<]�?SA�EV?W<�M>�O<�HE<WGk<A�>S�M;<�@<W>@A�?M�M;<�;<?@GSXH�>@�R<<MGSXc��:;<@<�R?T�O<�>WW?HG>SH�P;<S�HM?��>@�O>?@A�R<RO<@H�R?T�E?@MGWGE?M<�OT�HE<?�<@�M<V<E;>S<c��NST�E<@H>S�@<�DG@GSX�HE<WG?V�?WW>RR>A?MG>SH�?M�M;GH�R<<MGSX�O<W?DH<�>B�?�AGH?OGVGMT�>@�E;THGW?V�GRE?G@R<SM�H;>DVA�W>SM?WM�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@yH�e�W<�?M�V<?HM�B>@MT�<GX;M�Ih_L�;>D@H�E@G>@�M>�M;<�R<<MGSXc��̀B�T>D�?@<�;<?@GSX�>@�HE<<W;�GRE?G@<A]�EV<?H<�W>SM?WM�M;<�iV>@GA?��<V?T�C<@FGW<�OT�AG?VGSX�z�̂�̂]�>@�̂�_\\�b���_zẑ�I::|L�}̂�_\\�b���_zz\�I�>GW<L]�B>@�?GA�GS�W>SM?WMGSX�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@yH�e�W<cgV<?H<�S>M<�M;?M�?VV�?�<WM<A�E@>E<@MT�>PS<@H�;?F<�M;<�@GX;M�M>�?EE<?@�?M�M;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�?SA�R<<MGSX]�?SA�R?T�?VH>�kV<�P@GMM<S�>Ox<WMG>SH�PGM;�M;<�UGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@yH�e�W<�PGM;GS�MP<SMT�A?TH�>B�EDOVGW?MG>S�>B�M;GH�S>MGW<c��Z?W;�E<@H>S�P;>�A<WGA<H�M>�?EE<?V�?ST�A<WGHG>S�R?A<�OT�M;<�=>?@A�PGM;�@<HE<WM�M>�?ST�R?MM<@�W>SHGA<@<A�?M�M;<�EDOVGW�;<?@GSXH�>@�R<<MGSX�GH�?AFGH<A�M;?M�E<@H>S�PGVV�S<<A�?�@<W>@A�>B�E@>W<<AGSXH�?SA�M;?M�?WW>@AGSXVT]�M;<�E<@H>S�R?T�S<<A�M>�<SHD@<�M;?M�?�F<@O?MGR�@<W>@A�>B�M;<�E@>W<<AGSXH�GH�R?A<]�GSWVDAGSX�M;<�M<HMGR>ST�?SA�<FGA<SW<�DE>S�P;GW;�HDW;�?EE<?V�GH�M>�O<�O?H<AcUGHM@GWM�a?S?X<@


�����������������������������������PPPc?@O>@P>>AWAAc>@X�������������)��������������������!�$�"$"#�{�!#$!�$"# Page 7



RESOLUTION 2018-06 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE 
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND 
ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2018, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Arborwood Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019 (“Fiscal Year 2018/2019”) along with an 
explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website 
at least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st 
of each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
  

Page 8



 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and 
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Arborwood Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2019.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2018/2019, the sum of $ 4,319,658.00  to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $ 375,270.00  
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2014A-1) $ 496,496.00  
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2014A-2) $ 103,376.00  
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2014B)  $ 690,000.00  
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2018A-1) $ 1,892,117.00  
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2018A-2) $ 762,399.00  
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $ 4,319,658.00  
  
  
  

Page 9



SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations 
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the 
fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line 

item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

 
c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to 

reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding 
change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

 
d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that 
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, among other applicable laws.  Among other procedures, the District Manager or 
Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are 
posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at 
least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 20th DAY OF AUGUST, 2018.  
 
ATTEST:      ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY 

 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       By:       
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget 

Page 10



Arborwood
Community Development District

Final Budget
  Fiscal Year 2018/2019

 October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2019

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



RESOLUTION 2018-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A 
DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Arborwood Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in Lee County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure 
improvements and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital 
improvement plan and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018 and ending September 
30, 2019 (“Fiscal Year 2018/2019”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose 
special assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and 
 

Page 27



 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which 
such special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit 
“B;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The provision of the services, 
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a special and peculiar benefit to the 
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and 
“B,” and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied 
on benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien 
of the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.  Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for 
operation and maintenance assessments. 
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   
 

A. Tax Roll Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in 
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”   
 

B. Direct Bill Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect 

Page 28



Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.” Assessments directly collected by the District are 
due in full on December 1, 2018; provided, however, that, to the extent permitted by 
law, the assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and 
according to the following schedule:  50% due no later than April 15, 2019 and 50% 
due no later than September 30, 2019.  In the event that an assessment payment is not 
made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the whole assessment – including 
any remaining partial, deferred payments for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, shall 
immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties in the amount of 
one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and enforcement; and shall 
either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, 
collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill, which amount may 
include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. Any prejudgment 
interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at the rate of any bonds secured by the 
assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment interest rate, as applicable.  In the event 
an assessment subject to direct collection by the District shall be delinquent, the 
District Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization by the Board, 
may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or 
other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as set forth herein.   
 

C. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices.   

 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.  That portion of the Assessment Roll which 
includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be 
collected by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The 
proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of 
the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
  

Page 29



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of August, 2018. 
 
ATTEST:      ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 
 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-08 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2018/2019 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Arborwood Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2018/2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2018/2019 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, LEE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2018/2019 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 20th day of August, 2018. 

 

 
ATTEST: ARBORWOOD 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 44



 
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
Regular Meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the Arborwood Community Development District 

will be held at 9:00 a.m. in the Amenity Center Community Room at Somerset at The Plantation located at 
10401 Dartington Drive, Ft. Myers, Florida 33913 on the following dates: 

 
October 15, 2018  

November 19, 2018  
December 17, 2018  
January 21, 2019  
February 18, 2019  

March 17, 2019  
April 21, 2019  
May 19, 2019  
June 16, 2019  
July 21, 2019  

August 18, 2019  
September 15, 2019  

 
The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of 

Florida law for community development districts.  The meetings may be continued in progress without 
additional notice to a time, date, and location stated on the record.  Copies of the agenda for these meetings 
may be obtained from the District’s website or from the District Manager, Special District Services, located at 
2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410.   There may be occasions when one or more 
Supervisors will participate by telephone.  
 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in these meetings is asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) 
hours before the meeting by contacting the District Manager at 561-630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-
4922.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1-800- 955-8770, 
who can aid you in contacting the District Office. 

 
A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect to any matter 

considered at a particular meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 

 
Kathleen Dailey 
District Manager 
Arborwood Community Development District 
 
www.arborwoodcdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  FORT MYERS NEWS-PRESS - 00/00/2018 
 

Page 45



 

250 International Pkwy, Suite 260 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

www.egisadvisors.com  
 

 

Arborwood Community Development District 
 
Date of Visit:              June 22st, 2018 at 1:00pm 

District Manager:         Kathleen Dailey, 941-875-4195, kdailey@sdsinc.org 

Board Vice Chair:          John Hamilton, 214-641-4601, jh.arborwood@gmail.com 

Address:              11749 Kingsbridge Blvd, Fort Myers, FL 33913 

Egis Attendees:            Andrew Boyd, Account Manager; Brent Grimmel, Account Manager;                                                       
              Ryan Rupnarain, Sr. Loss Control Consultant 
 

VVisit Overview: 
 

The purpose of the visit on the above referenced date was to allow our team gain a better 
understanding of the Arborwood Community Development District which has approximately 2467 acres 
within its boundaries including about 2,500 homes with an anticipated number near 5,000. There are 68 
ponds within the district, most of which are within the 6 gated communities which are maintained by 
the HOA. The number of ponds owned will increase as they are conveyed to the CDD. The preserves 
within the community are also owned by the CDD including an off-site panther preserve in Immokalee, 
FL. 

The visit also allowed us to support the CDD’s loss control efforts by identifying any hazards that could 
lead to accidents and claims and discuss recommendations to remediate any loss producing conditions. 
Those recommendations are included in this letter. While we did not have the opportunity to observe all 
areas owned and/or maintained by the CDD, we feel that the areas we were able to observe are 
representative of the general condition of the property. The visit also provided us with an opportunity to 
review the insured property schedule which is up to date at this time. We would also like to extend our 
thanks to the Vice Chairman of the CDD Board, John Hamilton, for taking the time to meet with us, 
answer our questions, and show us around the district. 

Loss Control Observations: 
 

Strengths: 
 

 The district is overall very well maintained. 
 Pond embankments are adequately sloped and controlled for erosion. A pond embankment 

engineering survey was conducted in April of 2018 and it appears that the majority of issues 
have been addressed. 

 HOA responsible for pond maintenance, including fountains, within respective gated 
communities. 
 

 
 

Page 46



 

250 International Pkwy, Suite 260 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

www.egisadvisors.com  
 

 
 Rec. 01 Pond/Wildlife Signage – Consider adding signage to ponds that are adjacent to areas with 

high pedestrian traffic including sidewalks and trails. Signs may also be added at the entry points 
to the community. Signage should prohibit swimming, boating, and trespassing, and warn of 
wildlife in the area such as alligators and snakes. This is an especially important consideration as it 
was noted that an alligator has been spotted in the pond below adjacent to a sidewalk. An 
additional measure that may be taken includes informing residents via email, newsletter, or other 
means of the rules to bear in mind when recreating near ponds. Please refer to the “Living with 
Alligators” references that accompanies this letter. 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 47



 

250 International Pkwy, Suite 260 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

www.egisadvisors.com  
 

 

 Rec. 02 Preserve Area Signage – During the visit, we observed signage indicating that preserve 
areas should not be cleared nor should any dumping be allowed. This is a great best practice and 
should be a considered addition to all preserve areas. Including “no trespassing” language is also a 
prudent addition to the signage as it will ensure that residents, guests, and golfers are informed 
that entry into the areas for any reason is prohibited. 

 
 

Page 48



 

LLiving with Alligators 

 

Alligators are part of the natural Florida landscape and aquatic ecosystem. Although they may be 
enjoyable to observe in their natural habitat from a distance, it is important to follow a few simple 
guidelines to avoid encounters that may pose danger.  

 It should be assumed that ALL ponds and lakes can potentially have an alligator.  
 Swimming should be prohibited in all ponds and lakes. 
 Be alert. Bites may occur when people do not pay close enough attention to their surroundings 

when near water. 
 Pets and children should not be allowed to walk near the edge of ponds and lakes as this is the 

alligator’s natural hunting ground. 
 Pets and children should also never be unattended near ponds and lakes. 
 It is illegal to feed or harass alligators per Florida State Statutes. When fed, alligators learn to 

associate people with food, causing them to overcome their natural fear of people. 
 Dogs and cats are similar in size to the natural prey of alligators and often attract their interest. 

Therefore, pets should not be allowed to swim, exercise, or drink in or near waters that may 
contain alligators. 

 If you do see an alligator, always give them a respectful distance, leave them alone, and warn 
others of their presence. 

 Generally, alligators less than four feet are not large enough to be dangerous unless handled. 
However, if you encounter any alligator that you believe poses a threat to people, pets, or 
property, the Nuisance Alligator Hotline 866-FWCGATOR (866-392-4286) should be called so 
that the alligator may be removed. 
 
 

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



4983 ROYAL GULF CIRCLE
FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33966

PHONE: (239) 597-0575 FAX: (239) 597-0578
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION # LB-6952

PREPARED BY
DONALD G. MILLER, P.S.M. LS 6674

2

3

4

Page 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK O

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OS 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OS 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  2018000177984,  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDASECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDALEE COUNTY, FLORIDA COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER _____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION NUMBER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                PRINTED NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS 1            

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
           BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS   2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEE THE FOREGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS       DAY OF                    DAY OF               DAY OF                           , 2018, BY DARIN MCMURRAY, VICE PRESIDENT OF WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A , 2018, BY DARIN MCMURRAY, VICE PRESIDENT OF WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A 2018, BY DARIN MCMURRAY, VICE PRESIDENT OF WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A , BY DARIN MCMURRAY, VICE PRESIDENT OF WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION. HE IS PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING DEDICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE HIS FREE ACT AND DEED AS SUCH OFFICER FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIONED AND THAT SAID DEDICATION IS THE ACT AND DEED OF SAID COMPANY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARIN MCMURRAY, VICE PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVALS          CITY OF FORT MYERS, FLORIDA CITY OF FORT MYERS, FLORIDA                       A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION THIS PLAT IS ACCEPTED THIS       DAY OF               , 2018, IN OPEN       DAY OF               , 2018, IN OPEN  DAY OF               , 2018, IN OPEN               , 2018, IN OPEN , 2018, IN OPEN 2018, IN OPEN , IN OPEN MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FORT MYERS, FLORIDA. ATTEST:                                                                                                     BY:                                                                                          RANDALL P. HENDERSON, JR., MAYOR  GWEN CARLISLE, MMC, CITY CLERK RANDALL P. HENDERSON, JR., MAYOR  GWEN CARLISLE, MMC, CITY CLERK GWEN CARLISLE, MMC, CITY CLERK BY:                                                     SAEED KAZEMI, P.E. CITY MANAGER  SAEED KAZEMI, P.E. CITY MANAGER                                                      APPROVED AS TO FORM: ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF FORT MYERS I HAVE REVIEWED THE ATTACHED PLAT OF ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD , A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY,  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT  LYING IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT , TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT  SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT  CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  AND FIND IT COMPLIES WITH ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS  AND FIND IT COMPLIES WITH ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, PART 1, FLORIDA STATUTES.                         DATE             DATE        DATE        FLORIDA CERTIFICATE NO. LS     CLERK OF COURT CERTIFICATION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED PLAT OF ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, A ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, A , A A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN SECTION 13,  LYING IN SECTION 13, 13, , TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA , 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA ,  SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA ,  CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA , , WAS FILED FOR RECORD AT         .M. THIS       DAY OF                 ,         .M. THIS       DAY OF                 , .M. THIS       DAY OF                 ,       DAY OF                 ,  DAY OF                 ,                 , , 2018, AND DULY RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO.                      , IN THE , AND DULY RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO.                      , IN THE                       , IN THE , IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA.                                               LINDA DOGGETT       CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT IN AND FOR LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA PREPARING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED PLAT OF ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, A ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, A , A A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  201800017984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN SECTION 13,  LYING IN SECTION 13, 13, , TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA,  SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND COMPLIES WITH ALL OF THE SURVEY REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES. I FURTHER CERTIFY THE PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) HAVE BEEN PLACED AT THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT. DATE:    DONALD G. MILLER, FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER CERTIFICATE # 6674 RWA, INC., FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION LB 6952

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THE ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES ACCEPTANCE OF THE DRAINAGE OF ALL THE LANDS CONTAINED WITHIN THIS PLAT AS PERMITTED BY SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT. WITNESSES AS TO BOTH ______________________                BY: ______________________ WITNESS 1                                                                                  ______________________ ______________________  PRINTED NAME, CHAIRMAN  __________ ___________                    ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY ___________                    ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY PRINTED NAME                                  DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ______________________                BY: ______________________ WITNESS 2                                                                                   ______________________ ______________________  PRINTED NAME, SECRETARY  ______________________                    ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY PRINTED NAME                                  DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEE THE FOREGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS       DAY OF                    DAY OF               DAY OF                           , 2018, BY                     , AND                    OF , 2018, BY                     , AND                    OF 2018, BY                     , AND                    OF , BY                     , AND                    OF                     , AND                    OF  AND                    OF                    OF  OF ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, ON BEHALF OF SAID DISTRICT. THEY ARE PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAVE PRODUCED                     AS                     AS                    AS  AS IDENTIFICATION.                                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION NUMBER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                PRINTED NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIELS PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY GREENS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORWOOD PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF FORT MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATIONS KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, THE OWNER OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN, HAS CAUSED THIS PLAT OF ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD , A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT 2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, , TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY,  SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY,  EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA TO BE MADE AND DOES HEREBY MAKE THE FOLLOWING DEDICATIONS: 1) TO THE ARBORWOOD PRESERVE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. ITS SUCCESSORS AND TO THE ARBORWOOD PRESERVE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS,  A.  ALL THAT PORTION OF THE ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) HEREIN REFERRED TO AS  ALL THAT PORTION OF THE ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) HEREIN REFERRED TO AS TRACTS R-3 AND R-4 FOR THE PURPOSES OF ACCESS, INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF THE ROAD, SUBJECT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE ACCESS EASEMENT (A.E.), DRAINAGE EASEMENT (D.E.), PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.) AND IRRIGATION EASEMENT (I.E.) ACROSS, OVER AND UNDER SAID TRACT R-3 AND R-4 TO THE CITY OF FORT MYERS AND THE ARBORWOOD PRESERVE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. AND PROVIDE FOR SUCH SERVICES FOR THE PURPOSES OF ACCESS, INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF THEIR RESPECTIVE FACILITIES. B.  ALL OPEN SPACE TRACTS AS SHOWN HEREON AS TRACTS OS-6, OS-7 AND OS-8, FOR  ALL OPEN SPACE TRACTS AS SHOWN HEREON AS TRACTS OS-6, OS-7 AND OS-8, FOR THE PURPOSES OF ACCESS TO, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF. 2) TO THE CITY OF FORT MYERS, TO THE CITY OF FORT MYERS, A.  AN ACCESS EASEMENT (A.E.), DRAINAGE EASEMENT (D.E.), AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT  AN ACCESS EASEMENT (A.E.), DRAINAGE EASEMENT (D.E.), AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.) ACROSS OVER AND UNDER TRACTS R-3 AND R-4 AS SHOWN HEREON AND PROVIDE FOR SUCH SERVICES FOR THE PURPOSES OF ACCESS, INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF THEIR RESPECTIVE FACILITIES WITH NO RESPONSIBILITY OF MAINTENANCE THEREOF. 3) TO THE CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, AND ALL PROVIDERS OF EMERGENCY SERVICES; A TO THE CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, AND ALL PROVIDERS OF EMERGENCY SERVICES; A NON-EXCLUSIVE ACCESS EASEMENT (A.E.) ACROSS, OVER AND UNDER THE ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) AS SHOWN HEREON AS TRACTS R-3 AND R-4 FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS OF EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES. 4) TO THE RESPECTIVE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND LICENSED PRIVATE UTILITIES HAVING THE TO THE RESPECTIVE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND LICENSED PRIVATE UTILITIES HAVING THE AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH SERVICES ALL EASEMENTS HEREIN LABELED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.), FOR THE PURPOSES OF INSTALLATION, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF THEIR RESPECTIVE UTILITIES FOR WHICH THEY HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WATER, SEWER, IRRIGATION, STREET LIGHTS, ELECTRIC, GAS, CABLE TELEVISION AND TELEPHONE, HOWEVER, NO SUCH CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES SHALL INTERFERE WITH THE FACILITIES AND SERVICES OF AN ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY. IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WCI COMMUNITIES, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE MADE AND SIGNED IN ITS NAME BY ITS VICE PRESIDENT. THIS       DAY OF               , 2018.      DAY OF               , 2018. DAY OF               , 2018.              , 2018., 2018.2018..

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-45S-25E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13-45S-25E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18-45S-26E

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-45S-26E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A INSTRUMENT ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A INSTRUMENT  INSTRUMENT 2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 13, 13, , TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 25 EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  EAST, CITY OF FORT MYERS, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 591,965 SQUARE FEET OR 13.56 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SQUARE FEET OR 13.56 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  1  OF  4



ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

A
R

B
O

R
  
T

R
A

C
E

  
D

R
IV

E

BOXELDER  WAY

4983 ROYAL GULF CIRCLE
FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33966

PHONE: (239) 597-0575 FAX: (239) 597-0578
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION # LB-6952

PREPARED BY
DONALD G. MILLER, PSM LS 6674

Page 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK O

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°03'56"E 42.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R-3 30,975 SF  ROW, AE, DE, PUE, IE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  2018000177984,  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDASECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDALEE COUNTY, FLORIDA COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER _____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. 2. ALL LINES ARE RADIAL TO CIRCULAR CURVE UNLESS NOTED AS NON-RADIAL, INDIVIDUAL ALL LINES ARE RADIAL TO CIRCULAR CURVE UNLESS NOTED AS NON-RADIAL, INDIVIDUAL LOT/TRACT LINE REFERENCES ARE TO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND DO NOT REFER TO THE RADIAL RELATIONSHIP OF THE REAR OR SIDE LOT/TRACT LINES. 3. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD83), BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD83), FLORIDA STATE PLANE WEST ZONE (0902).  4. NO BUILDINGS, OR PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE PLACED ON UTILITY EASEMENTS, OR NO BUILDINGS, OR PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE PLACED ON UTILITY EASEMENTS, OR LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS, EXCEPT DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, AND SIMILAR SURFACE CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AE OR A.E. ACDD DE C1 DE OR D.E. E. FCM FPRM ID. IE OR I.E. INST. LME OR L.M.E. LBE OR L.B.E. N. NR OR OR O.R. PG OR PG. PCP PRM PUE OR P.U.E.  ROW OR R.O.W. SF SPRM P.B. CUE         

AutoCAD SHX Text
      LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS: LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS: : = ACCESS EASEMENT = ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    DISTRICT DRAINAGE EASEMENT = SEE CURVE TABLE = DRAINAGE EASEMENT = EASTING = FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT = FOUND PRM LBS952 = IDENTIFICATION = IRRIGATION EASEMENT = INSTRUMENT = LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT = LANDSCAPE BUFFER EASEMENT = NORTHING = NON RADIAL LINE = OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK = PAGE = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT LB S952 = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT = RIGHT OF WAY = SQUARE FEET = SET PRM LB 6952 = PLAT BOOK = CITY UTILITY EASEMENT    

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SET 5/8" IRON PIN WITH CAP PRM, RWA LB 6952 = FOUND 5/8' IRON PRM LB6952 = FCM, AS NOTED = SET PK NAIL WITH DISC, PCP RWA INC, LB 6952 = CHANGE OF DIRECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  2  OF  4



A
R

B
O

R
  
T
R

A
C

E
  
D

R
IV

E

HICKORY  ESTATES  CIRCLE

??

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

4983 ROYAL GULF CIRCLE
FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33966

PHONE: (239) 597-0575 FAX: (239) 597-0578
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION # LB-6952

PREPARED BY
DONALD G. MILLER, PSM  LS 6674

SEE  SHEET  4

MATCH  L
IN

E

Page 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCM 4", F642 E 1/4 CORNER  SECTION 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-8 AE,DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-7 AE,DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-6 AE,DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R-4 66,263 SF  ROW, AE, DE, PUE, IE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  2018000177984,  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDASECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDALEE COUNTY, FLORIDA COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER _____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  3  OF  4



H
IC

K
O

R
Y

  
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

  
C

IR
C

L
E

COMMERCE  LAKES  DRIVE

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

ARBORWOOD  PRESERVE,
PHASE 2A

4983 ROYAL GULF CIRCLE
FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33966

PHONE: (239) 597-0575 FAX: (239) 597-0578
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION # LB-6952

PREPARED BY
DONALD G. MILLER, PSM  LS 6674

SHEET  3

M
ATCH  S

EE

Page 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK R

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT LK-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT R-4 66,263 SF  ROW, AE, DE, PUE, IE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. 2018000177984

AutoCAD SHX Text
A REPLAT OF TRACTS FD-2 AND FD-3, ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2A  INSTRUMENT  2018000177984,  2018000177984, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA  SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDASECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA13, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, TOWNSHIP 45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA45 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA25 EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA EAST, LEE COUNTY, FLORIDALEE COUNTY, FLORIDA COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER _____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  4  OF  4



115193662.1 

MORTGAGEE’S CONSENT 

The undersigned, as mortgagee under a certain Mortgage, Fixture Filing, Assignment of Leases 
and Rents and Security Agreement (“Mortgage”) dated the 5th day of December, 2014, recorded in 
Instrument Number 2014000250718, public records of Lee County, Florida, joins in and consents to the 
dedication of the lands described on the plat of ARBORWOOD PRESERVE, PHASE 2C, and agrees that 
in the event of foreclosure of this Mortgage all dedicated areas shall survive and be enforceable.       

 Dated this      day of          , 2018 

WITNESSES: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name:  
Print Name:  
 
 
 
Name:  
Print Name:  
 
 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national 
banking association, as Trustee pursuant to that 
certain Master Trust Indenture dated as of March 
1, 2005, as amended and supplemented from 
time to time in accordance with its terms between 
the ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 
special-purpose government, and Mortgagee 
pertaining to the Arborwood Community 
Development District Special Assessment 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A-1, Series 2014A-
2, and Series 2014B 
 
   
By:  
Print Name:  
Title:   
 

(Seal) 
STATE OF       
COUNTY OF       

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this           day of    
   , 2018, by     , as      of U.S. 
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association, as Trustee pursuant to that certain 
Master Trust Indenture dated as of March 1, 2005, as amended and supplemented from time to time in 
accordance with its terms between the ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local 
unit of special-purpose government, and Mortgagee pertaining to the Arborwood Community 
Development District Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A-1, Series 2014A-2, and Series 
2014B.  He/She  is personally known to me or  has produced      
        as identification. 
 
 
My Commission Expires: 
 
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) 

  
  (Signature) 
Name:  
  (Legibly Printed) 
Notary Public, State of      
 
 
       

(Commission Number, if any) 
 
 

Page 56



Arborwood CDD

Arborwood Preserve‐ Parcel C

True Up Agreement for the 2014 Series Bonds

Phase 1 Plat

Product

No. of Units Per 

True Up 

Agreement

ERU's Per 6th 

Supplemental 

Special 

Assessment 

Report

Total ERU's Per 

Report

No. of Units on 

Arborwood 

Preserve Phase 1 

Plat

Total ERU's Per 

Phase 1 Plat

6‐plex multifamily 102 0.7 71.4 120 84

4‐plex multi‐family 168 0.7 117.6 72 50.4

Single Family‐46' 107 0.87 93.09 62 53.94

Single Family 52' 267 0.92 245.64 126 115.92

Single Family‐67' 75 1.12 84 35 39.2

Totals 719 611.73 415 343.46

Proposed Phase 2A Plat

Product

No. of Units Per 

True Up 

Agreement

ERU's Per 6th 

Supplemental 

Special 

Assessment 

Report

Total ERU's Per 

Report

No. of Units on 

Arborwood 

Preserve Phase 

2A Plat

Total ERU's Per 

Phase 2A Plat

6‐plex multifamily 102 0.7 71.4 0 0

4‐plex multi‐family 168 0.7 117.6 0 0

Single Family‐46' 107 0.87 93.09 0 0

Single Family 52' (BK K,J &L) 267 0.92 245.64 93 85.56

Single Family‐67' (BLK: M) 75 1.12 84 44 49.28

Totals 719 611.73 137 134.84

 

Tract FD‐1/FD‐2 & FD‐3‐ Future Development Parcels‐Proposed Plan Proposed Units

Tract FD‐1‐ 4‐plex product 0.7 92 64.4

Tract FD‐2 (Block N & O) 46' Product 0.87 24 20.88

Tract FD‐3 (Block P&Q) 46' Product 0.87 41 35.67

Totals 0 0 157 120.95

Total ERUs:Plats of Phase 1+ Phase 2A + FD1, FD‐2 & FD‐3(Phase 2A) 599.25

Delta ERUs 12.48

Cost Allocation Per ERU = $27,095.29 *  $        338,149.22 

   

8/10/2018 4 Phase 2A Plat‐True Up Worksheets.Page 57



Arborwood CDD

Arborwood Preserve‐ Parcel C

Series 2014‐ True Up

Unit Counts Per the Arborwood  Preserve Phase 1 Plat, Recorded at Inst. # 2015000246323

Block Lots

Unit  

Count

Single 

Family 46'

Single 

Family 52'

Single 

Family 67' 6‐plex MF 4‐plex MF Notes

A 1 to 20 20 20

B 1to 23 23 23

C 1 to 29 29 29

D 1 to 33 33 33

E 1 to 36 36 33 3

F 1 to 25 25 25

G 1 to 28 28 19 9

H 1 to 23 23 23

I 1 to 6 6 6

Tract MF‐1 6‐Plex 120 120 Coach Homes

Tract MF‐2 4‐plex 36 36 Carriage Homes

Tract MF‐3 4‐plex 36 36 Carriage Homes

Tract CC‐1 0 Recreational Facility

Subtotal: 415 62 126 35 120 72

Unit Counts Per the  Arborwood  Preserve Phase 2A Plat, Recorded at Inst. # 2018000177984

Block Lots

Unit  

Count

Single 

Family 46'

Single 

Family 52'

Single 

Family 67' 6‐plex MF 4‐plex MF Notes

J 1‐42 42 42

K 1‐15 15 15

L 1‐36 36 36

M 1‐36 36 36

N 1‐8 8 8

FD‐1 None 92 92 Vacant Platted Tract, Future 4‐plex MF

FD‐2 None See Phase 2C Plat Detail

FD‐3 None See Phase 2C Plat Detail

Totals 229 0 93 44 92

Totals Phase 1 & Phase 2A:

644 62 219 79 120 164

Unit Counts Per the PROPOSED  Arborwood  Preserve Phase 2C Plat, 

Block Lots

Unit  

Count

Single 

Family 46'

Single 

Family 52'

Single 

Family 67' 6‐plex MF 4‐plex MF Notes

O 1‐9 9 9 Replat of Tract FD‐2

P 1‐9 9 9 Replatof Tract  FD‐2

Q 1‐20 20 20 Replat of Tract FD‐3

R 1‐12 12 12 Replat of Tract FD‐3

Subtotal 50 50

Totals Phase 1 , Phase 2A & Phase 2C:

694 62 219 129 120 164

8/10/2018 4 Phase 2A Plat‐True Up Worksheets.Page 58



Arborwood CDD

Arborwood Preserve‐ Parcel C

True Up Agreement for the 2014 Series Bonds

Phase 1  Plan

Product

No. of Units Per 

True Up 

Agreement

ERU's Per 6th 

Supplemental 

Special 

Assessment 

Report

Total ERU's Per 

Report

No. of Units on 

Arborwood 

Preserve Phase 1 

Plat

Total ERU's Per 

Phase 1 Plat

6‐plex multifamily 102 0.7 71.4 120 84

4‐plex multi‐family 168 0.7 117.6 72 50.4

Single Family‐46' 107 0.87 93.09 62 53.94

Single Family 52' 267 0.92 245.64 126 115.92

Single Family‐67' 75 1.12 84 35 39.2

Totals 719 611.73 415 343.46

Actual Phase 1 and Phase 2A Plat Recorded

Product

No. of Units Per 

Recorded Plats

ERU's Per 6th 

Supplemental 

Special 

Assessment 

Report

No. of ERUs 

Phase 1 Plat

No. of ERUs per 

Phase 2A Plat

Total ERU's Per 

Phase 1 & 2 A 

Plat

6‐plex multifamily 120 0.7 84 0 84

4‐plex multi‐family 72 0.7 50.4 0 50.4

Single Family‐46' 62 0.87 53.94 0 53.94

Single Family 52'  219 0.92 115.92 85.56 201.48

Single Family‐67'  79 1.12 39.2 49.28 88.48

Totals 552 343.46 134.84 478.3

Proposed Phase 2C Plat:

No. of Units Per 

Proposed Plat 

ERU's Per 6th 

Supplemental 

Special 

Assessment 

Report

No. of ERUs 

Proposed Phase 

2C

No. of ERUs 

Proposed Phase 

2C

Replat of Tract FD‐2 ( 67'  

Product) 18 1.12 20.16 20.16
Replat of Tract FD‐3 ( 67' 

Product) 32 1.12 35.84 35.84

Totals 50 56 0 56

Proposed FD‐1 ‐Future Development

4‐plex multi‐family 92 0.7 64.4 64.4

Total ERUs:Plats of Phase 1+ Phase 2A + Proposed Phase C + Proposed FD1 598.7

Delta ERUs (Base ERU's at 611.73) 13.03

True Up Cost Allocation Per ERU = $27,095.29 *  $       353,051.63 

   

8/10/2018 4 Phase 2A Plat‐True Up Worksheets.Page 59



1 20
19

18
17

16
15 14 13 12 11

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

1

18

4

19

16

1

1
2

345678
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

1617181920212223

234567891011121314151617181920212223242526
272829

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26 25 2324
2221 20

16171819

9101112131415

2
45

3
678

1

3
2

1

13

12

14
15

16
17

10

11

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

920

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

281
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11

17

18

19
20
21
22
23

24

251
2

3
4

5
6
7

8

9

10
11 12 13 14 15

12

18171615
14

13

12
11

10 56789

19 18 17 16 15 14 13

36
35
34
33
32

31
30
29

28
27

26
25

24
23

22 21 20

2 3
4

5
6

1

2
3

4

9

8

5

6

9

8
7

6
5

4

7 3

2

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

2
3
4
5

8

91011121314

6

1
484746

15

4544434241403938

78910
11121314151617181920

21
22

18 17 1619202122

37363534333231
30
29

28
27

26
25

24
23

3
4
5
6
7

8

2

1363534333231302928
27

26
25

24
23

22
21

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 9101112

232425262728

45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37
33343536 3132 30 29

1
3

2

5
4

6
7

8

2

1

3

4

5

6
7

14 15 16
17

18

19

21

20

1
2 3 4 5 6 7

13141516171819
20

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

109

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 22

2
3

4

15

14
13
12
11

36
35

34
33
32
31
30
29

7
8
9

10

6
5

27
26

25

28

1

25

2

1
2

3
4 5

109876
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41

292827262421
2322

20

18

19

16

17

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5
34

2 7

81

6

3

5
4

30 31 32

1234567891011121314151617

24
23

22
21

20
19 18

1

42

33

34

35

36

9

10

11

12
8

8

9
10

11

12

13

23

46
47

48

BLOCK G

BLO
CK K

BLOCK L

BLOCK M

BLO
CK I

BLOCK J

BL
O

CK
 O

BL
O

CK
 P

MF-4

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK H

BLOCK T

BLOCK V

BLOCK S

BLOCK U

MF-1

M
F-2

M
F-3

COMMERCE LAKES DR

PLANTATION GARDENS DR

G
A

T
E

W
A

Y
 G

R
E

E
N

S 
D

R

WESTLINKS DR

PHASE 3

PHASE 2APHASE 1

AMENITY CENTER
9.4 AC

PHASE
2C

PHASE
2B

BLOCK H

LIFT STATION

19 20 21 22 23

1

56
2

3

7

8

9
10

11

12

1
2

6 5

4

3

7

8
9

11
10 20191817161514

1312

4

BLOCK Q

BL
O

CK
 N

BLO
CK N

BLOCK R

20' FRONT ENTRANCE GARAGE

142.5'

50' 60'

5'5' 40' 5'5' 50'

117.5'

ROW ROW

15' SIDE ENTRY GARAGE

117.5'

5'5'

20' 20'

ACCESSORY SETBACK

PRINCIPAL SETBACK

142.5'

20'

52'

6'6' 40'

109.0'

ROW ROW

3'

10'

BUILDING ENVELOPE

ACCESSORY SETBACK

PRINCIPAL SETBACK

132'

20'

62'

6'6' 50'

109.0'

3'

10'

132'

REAR LOT LINE

REAR LOT LINE

BUILDING ENVELOPE

20' LME 20' LME

20' LME 20' LME

PHASE 3
TYPICAL 60' LOT

PHASE 3
TYPICAL 50' LOT

PHASE 2
TYPICAL 62' LOT

PHASE 2
TYPICAL 52' LOT

20'

0 150' 300' 600'

1

UNIT COUNT BREAKDOWN

COLOR LOT SIZE PHASE 1 PHASE 2A PHASE 2B PHASE 2C PHASE 3 TOTAL

4-PLEX 18 BUILDINGS X 4
= 72

0 23 BUILDINGS X 4
= 92

0 0 41 BUILDINGS X 4
= 164

6-PLEX 20 BUILDINGS X 6
= 120

0 0 0 0 20 BUILDINGS X 6
= 120

67' LOTS 35 0 0 0 0 35

62' LOTS 0 44 0 50 0 94

60' LOTS 0 0 0 0 40 40

52' LOTS 126 93 0 0 0 219

50' LOTS 0 0 0 0 100 100

46' LOTS 62 0 0 0 0 62

GRAND TOTAL 415 UNITS 137 UNITS 92 UNITS 50 UNITS 140 UNITS 834 UNITS

03/13/18REVISED LOT SIZING FOR BLOCK H LOTS 19 TO 241

03/21/18REVISED LOT SIZING FOR PHASES 2B AND 32

PHASE 3 / BLOCKS R, S, T, & U

REFERENCE ADD2016-00170 LEE COUNTY EPLAN FOR APPROVED ORDINANCE/DEVIATIONS

DEVIATION 1: RELIEF FROM SECTION 6.05.05.C.1.B.1 OF THE GATEWAY PUD ORDINANCE NUMBER 85-15, AS AMENDED,
WHICH REQUIRES FRONT YARD SETBACK OF 20 FEET FOR A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE TO ALLOW A FRONT YARD SETBACK
OF 15 FEET FOR HOMES WITH SIDE ENTRY GARAGES.

DEVIATION 2: RELIEF FROM SECTION 6.05.05.C.1.B.2 OF GATEWAY PUD ORDINANCE NUMBER 85-15, AS AMENDED, WHICH
REQUIRED A 7 FOOT SIDE YARD  SETBACK FOR SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE TO ALLOW FOR A 5 FOOT SIDE YARD SETBACK.

2

2

2

2

22

2

2

2

2

TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROJECT NO.:

6610 Willow Park Drive, Suite 200
Naples, Florida 34109

(239) 597-0575  FAX: (239) 597-0578
www.consult-rwa.com

Florida Certificates of Authorization
EB 7663     LB 6952

FILE NAME:

ARBORWOOD PRESERVE
 

LENNAR HOMES
 

SITE PLAN OPTION #9
 

140022.00.02 2018-05-14 1400220002X SP08K:\2014\140022.00.02 ARBORWOOD PARCEL C - MASTER PLAN DESIGN\003 PRELIMINARY SITE PLANNING\SITE PLANNING\2018-05-14 1400220002X SP09.DWG

2

04/25/18REVISED LOT SIZING FOR BLOCH H LOTS 19 TO 243

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

05/14/18REVISED LOT SIZING FOR BLOCH H LOTS 19 TO 244

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4

4

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62


	Arborwood Community Development District - August 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	July 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Final Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Annual Assessment Roll

	Update Regarding Sign Maintenance
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion Regarding Insurance Site Visit Recommendations
	Consider Approval of WCI Phase 2C Plat
	Financials




